



William M. Jay
+1 202 346 4190
WJay@goodwinlaw.com

Goodwin Procter LLP
1900 N Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036

goodwinlaw.com
+1 202 346 4000

June 18, 2026

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20036

Re: *Cantero v. Bank of America, N.A.*, No. 25-1313

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the respondent, Bank of America, N.A., in the above-captioned case, in which the petition was filed on May 22, 2026, and placed on the docket on May 27, 2026. Bank of America's response to the petition is due June 26, 2026.

I respectfully request a 31-day extension of the time within which to file the response, to and including July 27, 2026 (a Monday). This extension is justified in light of the heavy press of other matters with pressing deadlines, including a reply in support of certiorari filed in this Court on June 12, 2026, and preparation for an oral argument in the Sixth Circuit on July 22, 2026.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ William M. Jay

cc: Jonathan E. Taylor, Esq.